UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

) No.

V. )

) Violations: Title 18, United
PAUL W. CHRISTMANN ) States Code, Sections

) 2252A(a)(1) and 2252A(a)(5)(B)

COUNT ONE

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about January 6, 2013, at Lake in the Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere,

PAUL W. CHRISTMANN,

defendant herein, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce
and in and affecting interstate commerce by any means, namely, the Internet,
knowingly transported and caused to be transported child pornography, as that
term i1s defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), namely, an
electronic file titled “me” with hash value 0E35162E083D178F3220056D64DBAS&62;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(1) and

2252A(b)(1).



COUNT TWO

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about January 6, 2013, at Lake in the Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere,

PAUL W. CHRISTMANN,

defendant herein, using a means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce
and in and affecting interstate commerce by any means, namely, the Internet,
knowingly transported and caused to be transported child pornography, as that
term 1s defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), namely, an
electronic file titled “me” with hash value
9E48BAB63F8FB1F70AD211A87D3EBDFE;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(1) and

2252A(b)(1).



COUNT THREE

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about June 22, 2017, at Lake in the Hills, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Western Division,

PAUL W. CHRISTMANN,

defendant herein, knowingly possessed material, namely, (a) a black Dell N7110
laptop computer, model number P14 E, and (b) a gray Dell laptop computer, model
number P32E, serial number GHMSG22, that contained images of child
pornography as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2256(8)(A), such
images having been mailed, shipped, and transported using any means and facility
of interstate or foreign commerce, and such image having been produced using
materials that had been shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and
foreign commerce by any means, including specifically $RQQQILV.mp4,
(Kinderkutje) 12 Yo!!! New 0607!!! NAT1(VHS Series) Inc.avi, and (Asian Lolita)
cambodian little girls [asian] -#U79d8#U5bc6#U82b1#Ub56ed.avi;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252A(a)(5)(B) and

2252A(b)(2).



FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY further alleges:

1. The allegations in Counts One through Three of this Indictment are
realleged here for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2253.

2. As a result of his violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252A, as alleged in the foregoing Indictment,

PAUL W. CHRISTMANN,
defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States any and all right, title and
interest defendant has in any matter that contains visual depictions described in
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A; and any and all property used or
intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to promote the
commission of the said violations, including, but not limited to, the following items
seized from defendant’s residence on or about June 22, 2017

a. black Dell N7110 laptop computer, model number P14 E; and

b. gray Dell laptop computer, model number P32E, serial number
GHMSG22;

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY



